

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held Tuesday 6th February 2018 at The Pendle Room, St Nicholas Church at 7pm.

Members Present Cllr A Haworth in the chair
 Cllr I Jackson
 Cllr K Marks
 Cllr P Newmark
 Cllr R Newmark
 Cllr S Clarke
 Cllr M Pilkington

Also present C Eaves

Clr A Haworth welcomed everyone to the meeting.

1. Apologies for Absence – Cllr J Shorter, Cllr H Spry

The Chairman announced an email had been received from Clr J Shorter who tendered his resignation as Vice Chairman of the council.

The chairman expressed his grateful thanks to Clr J Shorter for his valued support as Vice Chairman and also expressed gratitude for the very knowledgeable input. All councilors re-iterated these words.

2. Declarations of Members Interest of items on the Agenda - None

3. Public Participation : No comments

4. Minutes of meeting held 9th January 2017

RESOLVED Minutes approved & signed.

5. Accounts for payment – Approved as per the attached schedule

6. Planning Applications -

6b. Update on previous applications :

Application for Phone Mast – approved but no start date. Clrs asked for an update on proposed start date. A letter will be sent to the telecommunications company.

Application 3/2017/0351 14 House & 3 Bungalows Pendle Street East –work on the development is nearing commencement, all the preliminary requirements have been met, the Pylon will have to be moved, land is currently water logged.

Victoria Mill – cracks are developing in the office block and permission has been given to remove wildlife from the pond.

7. Consideration was given to preparations for the Best Kept Village

A letter will be circulated to all the residents who have volunteered help.

Keep Britain Tidy – Spring Clean

All agreed it is very worthwhile and it will be circulated that this will take place on Saturday 3rd March from the village car park at 10am

8. FOR INFORMATION ONLY

Playground Report – No Change.

Gym Equipment – Pedals holding water Clr M Pilkington has been in touch with Caloo. T Balko from RVBC will deliver a training session when it is drier weather

Borough Councillors Report – Bor. Clr R Newmark reported on going issues with dog waste bins and use of general waste bins.

Parish Council Liaison – Concurrent functions discussed and spring clean

9. Date & Time of Next meeting –Tuesday 6th March 2018